
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 23 May 2017 

Meeting time: 12.30

  

71(v4)  

 

Statement on the Manchester attack  

 

1 Tributes to former First Minister Rhodri Morgan   

 

Following this item, the Llywydd will suspend the meeting for a short period. 

 

2 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

3 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=680&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=555&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 

Infrastructure: Consultation on the proposed reforms of Taxi and 

Private Hire Vehicle Licensing 

(45 mins) 

   

5 POSTPONED - Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for 

Communities and Children: Plant yn Gyntaf / Children First 

   

6 MOVED TO 24 MAY - Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for 

Education: Assessment for Learning - a distinct Welsh approach 

   

7 MOVED TO 24 MAY - Statement by the Counsel General: 

Consultation on the Welsh Government Prosecution Code 

   

8 Debate: Social Prescribing 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6314 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

 

1. Notes that social prescribing is an important form of intervention that is 

already used across Wales; 

 

2. Considers priorities for the further promotion of social prescribing across 

Wales; and 

 

3. Notes Welsh Government commitments to trial a national approach to social 

prescribing linked to mental health. 

 

The following amendment was tabled: 

 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


Amendment 1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

 

Add as a new point at end of motion: 

 

Notes the Kings Fund definition of Social Prescribing. 

 

‘King’s Fund definition of social prescribing’ 

 

9 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 24 May 2017 

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/topics/primary-and-community-care/social-prescribing


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 18 May 2017 

for answer on 23 May 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First 
Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to improve health services in Pembrokeshire over the next twelve 
months? OAQ(5)0610(FM) 

 

2. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): What support is the Welsh Government 
giving to the North Wales economy? OAQ(5)0611(FM) 

 

3. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): How much public money was invested 
in the Wales and Borders rail network in the last financial year? 

OAQ(5)0613(FM)R 

 

4. John Griffiths (Newport East): Will the First Minister provide an update 
on progress with integrated transport in south-east Wales? OAQ(5)0614(FM) 

 

5. Michelle Brown (North Wales): What assessment has the First Minister 
made of the impact that the outcome of the UK General Election will have on 
the Welsh Government’s policies? (OAQ(5)0622(FM) 

 

6. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): Will the First Minister provide an update on how 
the year of legends will benefit north-east Wales? OAQ(5)0617(FM) 

 

7. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on access to GP medical services in Montgomeryshire? 
OAQ(5)0621(FM) 

 

8. Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire): What is 
the Welsh Government doing to promote staff well-being within the Welsh 
public sector? OAQ(5)0615(FM) 

 

9. Nathan Gill (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement on the 
North Wales growth deal? OAQ(5)0612(FM) 

 

10. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
his economic priorities for south-east Wales? OAQ(5)0616(FM) 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4975
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=433
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175


11. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What income tax rate does the 
First Minister expect people in Wales who earn over £80,000 a year to pay 

from April 2019 onwards? OAQ(5)0619(FM)W 

 

12. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the process for assessing proposals for new railway stations in 
Wales? OAQ(5)0620(FM) 

 

13. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd): What developments have 
there been to realise the First Minister’s aim of establishing a constitutional 

convention on the future of the UK as it leaves the EU? OAQ(5)0168(FM)W 

 
 
 
 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=146


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 6 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

Cavity Wall Insulation in Wales – Welsh Government update (45 mins)  

 Debate: General Principles of the Additional Learning Needs and 

Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Motion to agree the financial resolution in respect of the Additional 

Learning Needs and Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 Debate: The Review of Designated Landscapes in Wales (60 mins) 

 Debate: The School Nursing Framework (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 7 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Mike Hedges (Swansea East) (30 mins) 

 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 3

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


Tuesday 13 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

The Tax Policy Framework (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

The Independent Review of Support for Publishing and Literature in 

Wales (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Successful Futures: 

An Update On Digital (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Update on Superfast 

Broadband (45 mins) 

 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments to 

the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 

Wednesday 14 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Counsel General (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate seeking the Assembly's agreement to introduce a Member 

Proposed Bill - The Autism (Wales) Bill (Paul Davies) (60 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Debate on the Report by the Culture, Welsh Language and 

Communications Committee: The Big Picture: The Committee’s Initial 

Views on Broadcasting in Wales (60 mins) 

Pack Page 4



 Short Debate - Jeremy Miles (Neath) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 20 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

Bovine Tb (45 mins) 

 The Allocation of Housing and Homelessness (Eligibility) (Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2017 (15 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 3 of the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill (120 mins) 

 

Wednesday 21 June 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate by the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs 

Committee on their report on Future of Agricultural and Rural 

Development Policies in Wales (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Equality, Local Government and Communities 

Committee Report on their inquiry into refugees and asylum seekers in 

Wales (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 

Government Business 

Pack Page 5



 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business  

 Short Debate – Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley) (30 mins) 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	2 Questions to the First Minister
	3 Business Statement and Announcement

